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0. P.S. SV&ACB, Misc, Proposal of land —12-ferrr--/Dated—2 L 024 207

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla (Rural), Forest Division,

Shimla-02,
Subject:- Regarding processing FCA case for the construction of building of Police

Station, SV& ACB, at Sankat Mochan.
Sir,

In reference to this office letter Nos. 340 dtd. 03.03.2021, 656 dated 05.05.2021,
990 dated 20.07.2021, 1364 dated 23.09.2021, 1681 dated 22.11.2021, 1802 dated 24.12.2021
and in respond to your latest office endst letter No. 9713 dated 22.02.2022 on the subject sited
above.

It is submitted that earlier a proposal of construction of the building of PS SV &
ACB land situated at revenue village Mauza Sankat Mochan near Asia The Dawn Hotel road
leading to Distt. Court, Shimla comprising of Khasra No. 387/1 measuring 0-10-77 (1 bighas 6
biswas) out of land measuring 0-28-52 hactare of same khasra was processed by this office vide
letter under references. But the same has been received back in this office with the observations
of CCF Shimla that the user agency has submitted the proposal for the diversion of 0.2852 ha.
Forest land, whereas, your office has recommended only 0.1077 ha. Further, as per the physical
nducted by the undersigned with your good self, it was found that there were

site inspection co

number of trees on the aforementioned land and if the area of the proposed land is curtailed, then

the tree’s No. will also be curtailed. Accordingly, fresh tatima was issued from the concerned

patwari of Circle (Badai), Sankat Mochan and revised list with regard to counting of trees on the

proposed land. Also, the matter was processed with your office for further action.

. Now, after complying the observations as raised by CCF, Shimla which,
conveyed vide your letter under reference, fresh documents as required under check list Sr. No 1
to 14 for stage have been prepared to process the case under Forest(Conservation) Act, 1980 for
the diversion of 0-10-77 Hectare/1 bigha 6 biswas of forest land for Non- Forestry Use i.e. for

the construction of building of Police Station, State Vigilance & Anti Corruption Bureau,

Shimla..




ICis therefore requested that the matter may kind
requisite permission under Forest(Conse

I bigha 6 biswas of forest land
Police Station, State Vigilance & Anti Corruption Bureau, Shimla, wi
authority. The requisite documents/information

th the concerned competent

as required under check |

ist Sr. [ to 14 (in Four
[ 4
avour of perusa) and further

Sets) arc again submitted for { action please,

Yours faithfully
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| Deputy Supérintende_‘xjtpff‘o'h'é’é;m &
SHO/P.S, SV & ACB 'SHfmia-2.



